
   
 

   
 

 
 
PROVISION OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSION OF FIRE 
PUMPS, AND FIREFIGHTING  SYSTEMS FOR ZAMBIA MEDICINES AND MEDICAL 
SUPPLIES AGENCY (ZAMMSA) REGIONAL WAREHOUSE IN LUANSHYA 
DISTRICT 
  
Addendum #1: RFP-ZMB-LUANSHYA-FIRESYSTEM-2022 
Date of Issue: November 4th, 2022 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to respond to all questions submitted as of October 28th, 2022 and add 
the following attachments to section 3 of the RFP:  
 

1. Annexure- K Hazardous Store - drawing 
2. Annexure -J Luanshya Hub Layout - drawing 

 
Offerors shall note that the deadline to submit questions has passed and Chemonics International will 
not respond to questions submitted after October 28, 2022 deadline.   
 
Additionally, all offerors shall note that Chemonics International will be the sole contracting party 
to any resulting subcontract. Bidders must rely only on written guidance from Chemonics 
International in preparing their proposals and should not relay on any promises or speculation 
from a third party.  
  
Any inquiries regarding this correspondence should be addressed to SPDprocurement@ghsc-
psm.org . No phone calls will be accepted, and all questions must be in writing. Thank you for 
your continued interest in GHSC-PSM Zambia.   
 
 

Item 
No. 

RFP 
Reference Details 

1 N/A What is the Capacity of the water tank? 
542m3 (Cubic meters) 

2 N/A What are the dimensions in the Pump house? 
3.68m x 4.68m = 17.2m2 

3 Attachment J Where is the complete layout of ZAMMSA Luanshya Hub? 
See annexure Luanshya hub layout-drawing 

4 Attachment K  What are the dimensions of the Hazardous building? 
See annexure Hazardous store-drawing 

5 N/A What is the period in which the project is to be completed? 
4 to 6 months, and base on the assessment of the works involved. 
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